Office of the City Engineer

Gity Hall
730 Washington Avenue
John C. Rooney, P.E. Racine, W1 53403

Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/ 262-636-9191
City Engineer City of Racine, Wiscansin Fax: 262-636-9545

April 12, 2016 Legistar Item: 0290-16

To: Jim Morgenroth, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee
T
From: John Rooney:-.. / (,-/(-
Assistant Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

Re: Request for Qualifications (RFQ) Responses for Street Lighting and Building Lighting
Energy Efficient Improvements for the City of Racine

As approved by the Common Council on March 15, 2016, | solicited RFQ’s from three (3) Energy Services
Companies (ESCO) for energy efficient improvements for Municipal Government. | contacted
Honeywell, Siemens and Johnson Controls and gave them until the end of the business day on March 28,
2016 for their response to the RFQ.

Johnson Controls was the only company that responded to the RFQ. After review, | sent the proposed
agreement from Johnson Controls to our purchasing agent who is currently negotiating with them.
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